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Maureen B. Valentino

From: Stuart Kaplan [skapl@mindspring.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2009 9:48 AM
To: Gene Valentino

Subject: RE: Tires

From: Gene Valentino [mailto:genev@collectorsolutions.com]
Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2009 9:32 AM

To: larry_newsom@co.escambia.fl.us

Cc: Dean Kirschner

Subject: FW: Tires

‘“\“s‘ Larry: Please got on the line with FDOT. This pisses Es : swith the same guy That got
crewed with a $150,000 add-on’ to his constructions costs st over a year ago Thnyi'- sot to pay this

one. Ifthey refuse ; dease circle back wﬂ‘h me and give \J ract information. dont Dxp ot her to get

any heip from th iy sut she can try, However it's ontiacior’s responsibility | s the state’s

as it would have ' personaily on thi

Thanks ...

6/1/2009



County Commissioner, District 2
Escambia County, Florida

221 Palafox Place, Suite 400
Pensacola, Fiorida 32531-15%1
PH: §50-335-492¢

VisitUs @: i o

"To respond is positive, to react is negative” - Zig Ziglar

From: Stuart Kaplan [maifto:skapl@mindspring.com]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Gene Valentino

Cc: Dean Kirschner; gtayl@mindspring.com
Subject: FW: Tires

From: Gail [mailto:gtayl@mindspring.com]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 2:41 PM
To: 'Stuart Kaplan'

Subject: Tires

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: FRED GARTH [fredg89@cox.nef]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 523 PM
To: 'gene valentino’; Gene Valentino; Gene Valentino

Subject: Indian casino rumors

Hey Gene and Dean -

FY! - I'm sure you know Perdido is abuzz with rumors about an Indian Bingo Casino. My phone has been ringing
and so have many others.

You guys have done such an excellent job of being transparent and keeping everyone in the loop. However, the
lack of any public statement or information on this issue is fueling some bad PR.

i'd hate to see all the progress you've made take a hit.
Please let me know if | or the Chamber can do anything to help.

Fred D. Garth
850-492-6805 - h
850-380-6680 - ¢

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: E. Dixon [perdidobaytribe@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 5:36 PM
To: perdidobaytribe@comcast net

Subject: Letter from Chief Bearheart

Importance: High
Attachments: image002 jpg; image001.jpg; Letter to Members 21109.doc

February 11, 2009
Dear PBT Members,

For many years we have managed to continue operations with the help of generous friends and devoted tribal
members. Our projects to bring a greater appreciation and respect for our Southeastern Creek Indian heritage
have grown steadily as have our needs for supporting resources. | have studied long and often about a for-profit
arm of PBT to support our non-profit projects.

in recent months, |, along with two other tribal members, formed a committee to search for suitable means to
support a first-class operation in the Jones Swamp Preserve we are developing in cooperation with Escambia
County, as well as our other educational outreach and service projects.

In addition, we also seek to find ways and means to assist our Muscogee Creek and other Native American
members through a variety of possible programs yet to be developed and/or future employment opportunities.

The project we have selected will be a bingo game in which Perdido Bay Tribe will share the profits in
partnership with the builder/developer. At this moment the construction plans are being prepared and we hope
to have the operation up and running sometime this spring.

| understand that some of you may have mixed emotions about our plan. Feel free to express your thoughts and
feelings, but please know that in these hard times we must look beyond some of our objections and make an
effort to keep our projects growing and successful and to help our people as we are able. We will be in touch
with updates as this new project gets underway.

In your Service,

Micco Bobby Johns Bearheart

Note: This email is going only to heads of household & others | have addresses for. Please make sure all
enrolled members of your family receive a copy. A signed copy of the letter is attached.

Thanks,
Edna Dixon Projects Coordinator
Southeastern Lower Muscogee
Creek Indians. Inc.
Native Paths Cultural Heritage &

W p Resource Center
. @’”* i Mobile Museum of Southeastern

Creek Indian History and Cuiture

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: cyrus keefer [cyrus_keefer@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2008 8:05 AM

To: Gene Valentino

Cc: kirkman@cox.net; julian@innisfree.com
Subject: RE: DRAFT

To ALL

I'm not concerned with Atmore

I'm concerned with doing it right

If this is done right " we're the only ones I worry about *
Cy

Subject: RE: DRAFT

Date: Mon, 2 Feb 2009 07:33:38 -0600

From: genev@collectorsolutions.com

To: julian@innisfree.com; kirkman@cox.net; cyrus_keefer@hotmail.com

Julian. .

-

1" ‘r‘*a'wtiﬁﬁ is to bring forward a
Creekr »}ﬁrpezt ation plan, fssue aise be &l f-.f.-i" sard in our areas
of expertise. The -~ E ibe’ s you mw“ﬂﬂf«f‘ inthe 2' dnd ’4’*’ patagrap
EXACTLY my concem. F ne ‘WQ the Ex s vested in the Tribe gives credence and vali

y e
move faster than slower. Moreaver there ars o be a pre-exisiing understanding at the mbe! % : f and
palitical levels. Mirroring Atmore's ap ps us safe for now. But E“u, ‘m~n told by Phil that this is not thei
area. as they reconnize the femitoriality issuss | first mey tHoned when | was refering in my original s? ant as

regional presencs’

Breaking the ice with location #1 is essential. The real "deal” with the county will follow as you suggest

i,

From: Julian MacQueen [mailto:julian@innisfree.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2009 11:51 PM

To: Gene Valentino; kirkman@cox.net; Cy Keefer
Subject: Re: DRAFT

Gene,

1 have read your document and I think I understand it. The legal precedent of taking back land or
creating an area wide umbrella of ownership by the tribe requires a lot of research to undergo before this
vision is put forward too far. While 1 understand the general scope of your vision, 1 have no idea what it
would cost to implement and what precedents are already on the books in other states in this regard.

6/1/2009
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My guess is the tribe would first have to generate the revenue through their enterprises to afford the
counsel fo take them down this path. Not having Federal approval as a tnibe creates takes this down a
direction that 1 am not familiar Cy seems to think that he has the background and precedents and
support to successfully arrive with the proper sanctions to give the tribe effectively the same rights as a
Federally recognized tribe.

To begin with, based on what I have been told by Phil, we can expect to be challenged by the well
capitalized Poarch Creek Indians of Atmore since they will see any gaming or even any recognition of a
tribe by a State or Federal or County government in their market area as a threat. Given that this is a
likely case, evervone need to be aware and prepared for an attack and have the resources and conviction
to engage in a protracted and expensive battle.

Hoping this will not be the case is not realistic according to Phil. Phil has not said this to me directly but
1 am inferring this from his experience with the Poarch Creek Tribe in other matters with other Tribes. 1
would like to hear Phil’s reaction to this likelihood.

The phasing in of the first location begins with a gaming room focused on Bingo based machines

( approximately 500 machines) which is scheduled to begin in the next couple of weeks and with a plan
to have the facility open by June 2009 or before if the delivery of materials go well. T gather from
talking to Cy that the plan to move towards a four star hotel will follow once the first phase has a track
record which should take around one year so that all seasons can be measured and so those numbers can
be extrapolated towards the financing model for a hotel and expanded facility. This could include some
kind of theme to draw on the market that is already coming onto this area, like water park.

T would then think that additional locations and perhaps even some kind of area wide agreement with the
county could be further established once the tribe has the economic engine in place to afford the support
staff to craft such an agreement

These are my first thoughts. T am glad you are soliciting input toward a longer vision and process.

Julian

On 2/1/09 426 PM. "Gene Valentino" <cvnev o colieciorsslutinns com™ wrote:

Hi Guys:

You can see from the document that this is intended to be a free flow of thinking for ALL OF US.
Before we initiate a public relations plan ... let’s all agree on the common vision. Each of us has a
“stake” in the success. | have presented some thoughts that are more geared to the foundation and
structure of all of us. EACH of us may want to offer something more and different. Some of you may
want to focus on Obama $$$ and that plan. Others of you may want to focus on project and construction
specifics. And some of you may want to focus on a specific definition of “Phase 17, “Phase 2” |
intentionally did not get down to the granular level and did not want at this point to carve out the $$$ of
what the county would/may get.

If each of you would kindly provide me with your “take” on this ... then | will merge your written
comments into a master document, and clean it up. As a former TV reporter, | used to love doing this
sort of thing. Send me all that you can give me, OR simply chat with me on the phone while | take

copious notes... | will compile this over the next 4 days and we can have something ready for a week
from now.

| suggest we create a “Project Schedule”. Julian you know what | mean. This should be done with

Cy. |leave issues of the “deal” in the hands of Philip and that he work that with the two of you. 1don’t
consider myself a part of the “deal”. I'm merely trying to facilitate this....in order to avoid the “Who’s on

6/1/2009
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First” routine....since things will be happening fast.

;

County Commissioner, District 2
Escambia County. Florida

221 Patafox Place, Suite 400
Pansacola. Florida 32591-1581
PH: 850-595-4526

Visit Us @0 o

Windows Live™: E-mail. Chat. Share. Get more ways to connect. -

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: Julian MacQueen [julian@innisfree.com}
Sent: Sunday, February 01, 2009 11:51 PM

To: Gene Valentino; kirkman@cox.net; Cy Keefer
Subject: Re: DRAFT

Gene.

1 have read vour document and | think 1 understand it. The legal precedent of taking back land or creating an arca
wide umbrella of ownership by the tribe requires a jot of research to undergo before this vision is put forward too
far  While 1 understand the general scope of vour vision. I have no idea what it would cost to implement and
what precedents are already on the books in other states in this regard.

My guess is the tribe would first have to generate the revenue through their enterprises to afford the counscl to
take them down this path. Not having Federal approval as a tribe creates takes this down a direction that T am not
familiar. Cv seems to think that he has the background and precedents and support to successfully arrive with the
proper sanctions to give the tribe effectively the same nights as a Federally recognized tribe.

To begin with. based on shat I have been told by Phil. we can expect to be challenged by the well capitalized
Poarch Creek Indians of Atmore since they will see any gaming or even any recognition of a tribe by a State or
Federal or County government in their market area as a threat. Given that this is a likely case. evervone need to
be aware and prepared for an attack and have the resources and conviction to engage in a protracted and
expensive battle.

Hoping this will not be the case is not realistic according to Phil. Phil has not said this to me directly but I am
inferring this from his expenience with the Poarch Creek Tribe m other matters with other Tribes. I would hke to
hear Phil’s rcaction to this tikehhood.

The phasing in of the first location begins with a gaming room focused on Bingo based machines ( approximatel
300 machines) which s scheduled to begin in the next couple of weeks and with a plan to have the facility open
by June 2009 or before if the deliveny of matenials go well. I gather from talking to Cy that the plan to move
towards a four star hotel will follow once the first phase has a track record which should take around one year so
that all seasons can be measured and so those numbers can be extrapolated towards the financing model for a
hotel and expanded facilitv. This could include some kind of theme to draw on the market that 1s alrcady coming
onto this arca. hike water park.

[ would then think that additional locations and perhaps even some kind of arca wide agreement with the county
could be further established once the tribe has the economic engine m place to atford the support staff to craft
such an agreement.

These are my first thoughts. Tam glad vou are soliciting input toward a longer vision and process.

Juhan

On 2/1/09 426 PM. "Gene Valentmo" <. o ool o coban s 2o ™ wrote:

Hi Guys:

You can see from the document that this is intended to be a free flow of thinking for AlLL OF
US. Before we initiate a public relations plan ... let’s all agree on the common vision. Each of us has
a “stake” in the success. | have presented some thoughts that are more geared to the foundation and
structure of all of us. EACH of us may want to offer something more and different. Some of you may
want to focus on Obama $$$ and that plan. Others of you may want to focus on project and

6/1/2009



Re: DRAFT Page 2 of 2

construction specifics. And some of you may want to focus on a specific definition of “Phase 17,
“Phase 2" | intentionally did not get down to the granular level and did not want at this point to carve
out the $$% of what the county would/may get.

if each of you would kindly provide me with your “take” on this ... then | will merge your written
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

| suggest we create a “Project Schedule”. Julian you know what | mean. This should be done
with Cy. 1 leave issues of the “deal” in the hands of Philip and that he work that with the two of you. |
don't consider myself a part of the “deal”. I’'m merely trying to facilitate this....in order to avoid the
“Who’s on First” routine....since things will be happening fast.

County Commissicner, District 2
Escambia County, Florida

221 Palafox Place, Suite 400
Pensacola, Florida 325%1-15%91
PH: 850-595-4220

Visit Us @: 0~

Pass
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: Gene Valentino [gmvalent@co.escambia fl.us]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 5:05 PM

To: Gene Valentino

Subject: FW: Perdido Key Bingo

Gene Valentino
County Commissioner, District 2
Escambia County, Florida
221 Palafox Place, Suite 400
Pensacola, Florida 32591-1591
PH: 850-595-4920
Visit Us @:
http://www.myescambia.com/departments/boardwoficounty_commissioners/Distrith.php
~~~~~ Original Message—-——-——
From: Thomal L. Kerr [mailto:tlkerr@co.escambia.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 4:24 PM
To: Gene M Valentino
Subject: FW: Perdido Key Bingo

FYT
Lloyd

————— Original Message———--

From: Andrew Holmer [mailto:AndrewﬁHolmer@co.escambia.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 3:58 PM

To: Lloyd Kerr (E-mail); Alison Perdue Rogers

Cc: Horace Jones {(E-mail)

Subject: Perdido Key Bingo

All:

Greg Smith will be bringing in the administrative appeal application at 11:00 tomorrow.
I'11 send a copy of the documents as soon as I have them.
We have 30 working days to hold the hearing so we'll start the scheduling ASAP.

Drew

Andrew D. Holmer

Senior Urban Planner

Long Range Planning Division

Escambia County Development Services Bureau
Office: 850-595-3466

Fax: 850-595-3481

Escambia County is striving to maintain a high level of Customer Service and we would love
to hear about your experience with us. Our customer service survey can be found at the

link below. Thanks!

http://www.myescambia.com/departments/public info commun/EscambiaCountySurveys.php
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: Gene Valentino
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2009 9:30 AM
To: Alison Perdue Rogers; Alison_Rogers@co.escambia.fl.us

Cc: tlkerr@co.escambia.fl.us; horace_jones@co.escambia.fl.us; Bob MclLaughiin
(Bob_McLaughlin@co.escambia fl.us); jdblackm@co.escambia.fl.us

Subject: Prep For Final Comparison (DO) perdido Retail/Bingo

frying to not only be comp

ts inthe 5P te
Last waek thay st donated 1o

siih-surfacing or undervater reef its i

faiing budget. Flez
standards and expe
aee fit. Whetharit's

A mrirt thay aroo b
1ood spintt they are int

Big Thanks!

County Commissioner, District 2
Escambia County, Florida

221 Paiafox Piace, Suite 400
Pensacola, Florida 32591-1591
PH: 850-535-4920

Visit Us @ Iiior v v ys

From: cyrus keefer [mailto:cyrus_keefer@hotmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2009 8:54 AM

To: Gene Valentino

Subject: FW: Prep For Final Comparison (DO) perdido Retail/Bingo

Gene
Make sure Alison gets the word

6/1/2009
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These machines will all be signed off by county to make sure they are skill games
Cy

Date: Sat, 14 Mar 2009 14:38:22 -0500

Subject: Re: Prep For Final Comparison (DO) perdido Retail/Bingo

From: jeff@innisfree.com

To: cyrus_keefer@hotmail.com; julian@innisfree.com; icmsebastian@yahoo.com; mpiell@mac.com

Cv
[ did not have Phil s e-mail Please forward to him as he should attend as well. Also copy me so that I have lus
correct e-mail for further communtcations.

Jeff

On 3/1409 2:36 PM. "Jeff Townsend" = . C o wrole
Cv.Matt Joc,Julian

We were successful in getting our full application submitted by the Friday noon deadline. The final Comparison
mtg will be at Ipm on Weds March 18th.

Although the routing sheet is technically not completely cxecuted, each of the Escambia officials were consulted
and have given verbal agreement. Horace (head of this process) will get the actual signatures prior to the Weds
Meeting.

The County has reccived a lot of inquiries on the subject. The rumour is that we are building a casino. The County
officials arc clear that this is a retail/Bingo use. They approved 2 of this type of facility last year alone.

The heads up is that there will be a public challenge on the type of machines to be used. It is assumes that the
bingo machines are actually slot machincs. Of course this is not correct. Horace suggests that if our team shows
up in force with our atty (Matt will consult ahcad of mecting) that can say that the machines anticipated, qualify
as a skilled game under the arcade amusement act we will be successful. Ideally the atty that Matt or Cy has
should consult and invite the county atty: Allison Purdue Rogers. With her endorsement in the quasi-judicial
forum, there will be no farther doubt. Once Matt speaks to his atty, I will be happy to make any introductions
necessary.

if there is any doubt about the type of machine, Cy suggesied adding ianguage itke “any machines to be placed
within this structurc, must be approved for use by Escambia County™. With this as a dcfault, it scems likely the
modification of the DO will be successful at this mtg.

There was also discussion that the county will 4 lane Perdido Key drive. The county failed to comment on this
until early this week. Although not stated on the application, we showed mtent that we would work with the
county to achicve this. This is an important occurrence as the present limiter on the Key 1s trip counts. This will
solve this problem. The present application on our site 1s designed to accommodatc the addition of 4 lanes in the
future. In fact, this accommodation only affected the parking count by one.

Matt and I will be following this up prior to the actual meeting.

Jeff

Hotmail® is up to 70% faster. Now good news travels really fast.

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: E. Dixon [perdidobaytribe@comcast.net]
Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2008 9:32 PM
To: Gene Valentino

Subject: RE: People of One Fire Newsietier

Thank you! ’ll change your email in my address book.

—--Original Message —-—-

From: gmvalent@co.escambia.fl.us [mailto:gmvalent@co.escambia.fl.us]
Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2008 10:13 PM

To: E. Dixon

Subject: Re: People of One Fire Newsletter

Hello Edna... Boy this is great! | really appreciate you keeping me and Maureen on your email
distribution. | enjoy reading the Creek heritage ‘stuff. Say, instead of emailing me here at the county’s
email address, please use my home email for this: genev@collectorsolutions.com

Thanks...

Gene M. Valentino
County Commissioner, District 2

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: E. Dixon [perdidobaytribe@comcast. net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 5:36 PM
To: perdidobaytribe@comcast.net

Subject: Letter from Chief Bearheart

Importance: High
Attachments: image002 jpg; image001 jpg; Letter to Members 21109.doc

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
have grown steadily as have our needs for supporting resources. 1 have studied long and often about a for-profit
arm of PBT to support our non-profit projects.

In recent months, |1, along with two other tribal members, formed a committee to search for suitable means to
support a firstclass operation in the Jones Swamp Preserve we are developing in cooperation with Escambia
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

Note: This email is going only to heads of household & others I have addresses for. Please make sure all
enrolled members of your family receive a copy. A signed copy of the letter is attached.

Thanks,
Edna Dixon Projects Coordinator

R ST
Vol

Southeastern Lower Muscogee
Creek Indians, Inc.
Native Paths Cultural Heritage &

W 5 Resource Center
‘%v- : Mobile Museum of Southeastern
.

Creek Indian History and Culture

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: E. Dixon [perdidobaytribe@comcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 5:36 PM
To: perdidobaytribe@comcast.net

Subject: |etter from Chief Bearheart

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
members through a variety of possible programs yet to be developed and/for future empioyment opportunities.

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

in your Service,

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
[EE SO ERE O A S o

Southeastern Lower Muscogee
Creek Indians., Inc.
Native Paths Cultural Heritage &
Resource Center

© Mobile Museum of Southeastern
Creek Indian History and Culture

6/1/2009



Here is the latest plan discussed today for the press release Page 1 of |

Maureen B. Valentino

From: Julian MacQueen [julian@innisfree.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:58 PM

To:
Cc:

Gene Valentino; Cy Keefer

Jeff Townsend

Subject: Here is the latest plan discussed today for the press release

We met with Raad Cawthon with Ellis Bullock to begin writing the press release and to discuss
the strategy for the timeliness of the release.

It was agreed that the impact of the Dog Track vote should be absorbed by the community before
a press release was delivered to the New paper and other media.

Tt was also decided to expand the scope of the feasibility study to also analyze the economic
impact of the area.

Equipped with the ammunition of the economic impact and a completed architectural rendering of
the Hotel and Gaming facility the tribe would meet with the Editorial Board of the Pensacola
News Journal and then “walk the halls’ of the County Commissioners the week after the vote on
the dog track.

Raad will coordinate the content of the press release with the county media representative,
(Allison?)

Someone please pass this on to Phil. Tcan’t find his email.

Julian

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: cyrus keefer [cyrus_keefer@hotmail.com]
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:25 PM

To: Gene Valentino

Cc: acooper70@comcast.net; bhoecker@stonington.com; christeeters@mac.com; kirkman@cox.net;
mpiell@mac.com; julian@innisfree.com; icmsebastian@yahoo.com

Gene

Please be advised that no one on my staff or associted with Key Deveiopement or the Tribe will
meet and or greet anyone form the county or those opposing this project until our review is finshed
(which is scheduled for 5/12) unless I'm advised by our legal council

Cy

Quick access to your favorite MSN content and Windows Live with Internet Explorer 8, -

6/1/2009
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: Gene Valentino
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2009 9:30 AM
To: Alison Perdue Rogers; Alison_Rogers@co.escambia.fl.us

Cc: tikerr@co.escambia.fl.us; horace_jones@co.escambia.fi.us; Bob McLaughlin
(Bob_McLaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us); jdblackm@co. escambia.flus

Subiject: Prep For Final Comparison (DO) perdido Retail/Bingo

US f?r on this misunderstood/misraported
Ringo Tolks asked me to make sure

ame R!f? aivers

PR N
me u"‘” ¢

andards a
see fit. VWheat

L USE ¢ &
the tgkl 1 Let's take i

Rig Thanks!

County Commissioner, District 2
Escambia County, Florida

221 Patafox Place, Suite 404
Pensacola, Florida 32591-1591
PH: 850- 395-4920

Visit Us @: hitpiwena myvescaind

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
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These machines will ali be signed off by county to make sure they are skill games
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

I did not have Phil's e-mail Please forward to him as he should attend as well. Also copv me so that 1 have his
correct e-mail for further communications.

Jeff

On 3/14/09 2:36 PM_ "Jeff Townsend™ < - . o0 S wrole:
Cy Matt,Joe Julian

We were successful in getting our full application submitted by the F riday noon deadlinc. The final Comparison
mtg will be at 1pm on Weds March 18th.

Although the routing sheet is technically not completely executed. cach of the Escambia officials were consulted
and have given verbal agrecment. Horace (head of this process) will get the actual signatures prior to the Weds
Meecting.

The County has received a lot of inquirics on the subject. The rumour is that we arc building a casino. The County
officials are clear that this is a retail/Bingo use. They approved 2 of this type of facility last year alone.

The hecads up is that there will be a public challenge on the type of machines to be used. It is assumes that the
bingo machines are actually slot machines. Of course this is not correct. Horace suggests that if our team shows
up in force with our atty (Matt will consult ahead of meeting) that can say that the machines anticipated, qualify
as a skilled game under the arcade amusement act we will be successful. Ideally the atty that Matt or Cy has
should consult and invite the county atty: Allison Purdue Rogers. With her endorsement in the quasi-judicial
forum., there will be no further doubt. Once Matt speaks 1o his atty, [ will be happy to make any introductions
necessary.

If there is any doubt about the type of machine, Cy suggested adding language like “any machincs to be placed
within this structure, must be approved for use by Escambia County”. With this as a default, it seems likely the
modification of the DO will be successful at this mitg.

There was also discussion that the county will 4 lanc Perdido Key drive. The county failed to comment oa this
until early this week. Although not stated on the application, we showed intent that we would work with the
county to achieve this. This is an important occurrence as the present limiter on the Key is trip counts. This will
solve this problem. The present application on our site is designed to accommodate the addition of 4 lanes in the
future. In fact, this accommodation only affected the parking count by one.

Matt and | will be following this up prior to the actual meetin

Jeff

Hotmail® is up to 70% faster. Now good news travels really fast. *
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Maureen B. Valentino

From: Ashley Cooper [acooper70@comcast.net]

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 7:34 AM

To: Gene Valentino; district2@co.escambia.fl.us

Cc: TFFricke@aotl.com; ‘Barry W. Beroset'; Ron Ward; 'Jamie Campbell’

Subject: Alabama Electronic Bingo- Very important rulings as background for Perdido Key Bingo Hall

Attachments: March 30, 2009 St Clair County Ruling Tab 9.pdf; Ordinance Ashville Al Tab 10.pdf

Gene,

It was nice talking to you this morning.

Please take a look at these attachments regarding recently approved electronic BINGO in
Alabama. The ordinance to allow electronic bingo in St. Clair County was just passed in
December 2008 and affirmed (March 30, 2009) in St. Clair County Alabama by Circuit Judge
Charles E. Robinson.

Please note that Robert McKay who is the mayor of Ashville (largest town in St. Clair County)
is a partner with the Shooting Star Casino who did all of the legal leg work to fight the appeal of
the County Ordinance by District Attorney Richard Minor.

Conflict of interest?

The case law (state and national) discussion in the Judge's ruling is VERY interesting that
legally defends electronic bingo which the Judge obviously affirmed. These facilities in
Alabama (as ours will be at Perdido Key) are in fact BINGO HALLS and NOT Casinos.
Electronic Bingo is simply a different (legally accepted) form of bingo.

Our gaming expert Tom Fricke will be talking about this (and other items) with Mr. Barry
Beroset this morning.

Respectfully,

Ashley Cooper
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